

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

SEP 24

September 20, 1956

The Texas Company
Box 1275
Midland, Texas

Re: Form C-123

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter, dated 9/14/56, which requested that Unit 0 of Section 14, T1N, R10E, 200y County, be classified the same as the designated pool producing from the Delaware formation.

Please file the original and one copy of the enclosed Form C-123 for this well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. B. Montgomery
Production Manager

hs
encl.
cc-Nomenclature, Santa Fe
Oil Commission, Artesia